

Ph.D. candidate and researcher at Charles University (Prague, Czech Republic) with academic experience as a lecturer and teaching assistant at Charles University and as a research assistant at CERGE-EI and extensive non-academic experience in transnational companies (KPMG, Unilever, Coca-Cola HBC Eurasia).

Field of interest: Public, International and Development Economics, Taxation, and International Corporate Tax Avoidance.

Education

Institute of Economic Studies (IES) Prague, Czech Republic
Faculty of Social Sciences, Charles University 2021–Current
Ph.D. in Economics

Advisor: Professor Janský, Ph.D.

Dissertation: “The Impact of Tax Transparency Policies on Firms’ Operation Behavior”

Center for Economic Research and Graduate Education Prague, Czech Republic
Economics Institute New York State Education Department 2019–2022
(CERGE-EI NYSED)

Master of Arts in Economics

Advisor: Professor Miotto, Ph.D.

Thesis: “Online Cash Register Policy in Russia: Impact on Firm Prices and Exit Decisions”

Center for Economic Research and Graduate Education Prague, Czech Republic
Economics Institute, Charles University (CERGE-EI) 2019–2021
MA in Economic Research

Advisor: Professor Korovkin, Ph.D.

Thesis: “Impact of Special Economic Zones on the Domestic Market: Evidence from Russia”

Ural Federal University named after B. N. Yeltsin Ekaterinburg, Russia
Ph.D. in Economics 2015–2019

Advisor: Professor Drapkin, Doctor of Science

Dissertation: “Foreign Economic Factors of Spatial Development in Russian Economy”

Ural Federal University named after B. N. Yeltsin Ekaterinburg, Russia
Specialist in Economics (equal to Mgr. in CR) 2010–2015

Advisor: Professor Drapkin, Doctor of Science

Thesis: “Factors of Attraction of Foreign Direct Investment in Russian Economy”

Work in Progress

1. Bilicka K., **Dubinina E.**, Janský P. 2021-2023. Fiscal Consequences of Corporate Tax Avoidance.
2. **Dubinina E.**. 2022-2023. Online Cash Register Policy in Russia: Impact on Firms’ Prices and Exit Decisions.
3. **Dubinina E.**, Garcia-Bernardo J., Janský P. 2021-2022. The Excess Profits during COVID-19 and their Tax Revenue Potential.
4. **Dubinina E.**, Tagem A. 2022-2023. Global Minimum Tax and Corporate Income Tax Across Countries.

Publications & Working Papers

1. Bilicka K., **Dubinina E.** and Janský P. 2022. Fiscal consequences of corporate tax avoidance. WIDER Working Paper 2022/97. Helsinki: UNU-WIDER.
2. **Dubinina E.** 2022. Impact of Special Economic Zones on domestic market: Evidence from Russia, Post-Communist Economies. 35:1, 82-99.
3. **Dubinina E.**, Garcia-Bernardo J. and Janský P. 2022. The Excess Profits during COVID-19 and Their Tax Revenue Potential. IES Working Papers 13/2022. IES FSV. Charles University.
4. Drapkin I., **Dubinina E.** 2020. Econometric modelling of a region's potential to attract foreign direct investments. Economy of Region 16, no. 1: 310-24.

Presentations & Workshops

Workshop on the Economics of Taxation (Barcelona, Spain)	May-June, 2023
Ghent Conference on International Taxation (Ghent, Belgium)	April, 2023
RGS Doctoral Conference in Economics (Bochum, Germany)	March, 2023
Zurich Conference on Public Finance in Developing Countries (Zurich, Switzerland)	December, 2022
Conference of the Czech Economic Society (Prague, Czech Republic)	November, 2022
World Bank Tax Conference on Global Tax Equity (Washington DC, USA)	September, 2022
Oxford Doctoral Conference (Oxford, UK)	September, 2022
Mannheim Taxation Conference (Mannheim, Germany)	September, 2022
EEA-ESEM Congress (Milan, Italy)	August, 2022
Annual Congress of IIPF (Linz, Austria)	August, 2022
Young Economists' Seminar & Dubrovnik Economic Conference (Dubrovnik, Croatia)	July, 2022
Iseo Summer School (Iseo, Italy)	June, 2022
ZEW Public Finance Conference (Mannheim, Germany)	May, 2022

Academic Experience

Charles University Researcher	Prague, Czech Republic July 2021–Current
CERGE-EI Research Assistant for Professor Menzel, Ph.D.	Prague, Czech Republic September 2020–August 2021
CERGE-EI Research Assistant for Professor Zacchia, Ph.D.	Prague, Czech Republic June 2020–August 2020

Research Visits

EU Tax Observatory hosted by Paris School of Economics with Gabriel Zucman (Paris, France)	July-September, 2023
---	----------------------

Teaching

- **Lecturer & Teaching Assistant** at IES, Charles University
Public Economics (graduate) Spring 2022, Spring 2023
- **Teaching Assistant** at IES, Charles University
Microeconomics (undergraduate) Fall 2022
- **Lecturer & Teaching Assistant** at IES, Charles University
Principles of Microeconomics (undergraduate) Fall 2021, Fall 2022
- **Lecturer & Teaching Assistant** at IES, Charles University
Public Finance (undergraduate) Spring 2022
- **Lecturer & Teaching Assistant** at High School of Economics
International Trade and International Trade Policy (undergraduate); Macroeconomics (undergraduate) Fall 2021
- **Lecturer & Teaching Assistant** at Ural Federal University named after B. N. Yeltsin
International Financial Management (undergraduate) Spring 2017
- **Lecturer & Teaching Assistant** at Ural Federal University named after B. N. Yeltsin
Market Entry Barriers (graduate) Fall 2016

Non-Academic Experience

SKB Kontur, IT Digital marketing specialist	Ekaterinburg, Russia August 2017–June 2019
– Digital-marketing (SEO, SMM, email-marketing, web-analytics in Yandex.Metrika and Google.Analytics, optimization of internet promotion costs, content marketing, conducting webinars)	
– Offline marketing (creating POSM, organizing conferences for clients, working as an expert on conferences)	
Coca-Cola HBC Eurasia, FMCG Trade marketing specialist	Ekaterinburg, Russia June 2016–August 2017
– Controlling work of sales managers, weekly presentations with results for sales department	

- Searching new sales instruments and features and implementing them on the market
- Event - marketing and creating POSM

Central Bank of Russia

Economist

Ekaterinburg, Russia
November 2015–March 2016

- Analyzing activities of commercial banks

KPMG Tax and Legal, Consulting

Tax Consultant

Ekaterinburg, Russia
December 2014–July 2015

- Tax and legal consulting of companies, transfer pricing projects

Konzern Kalina Unilever, FMCG

Marketing specialist

Ekaterinburg, Russia
June 2013–July 2014

- Analyzing competitors activity, market conjuncture for creating new products
- Digital-marketing (content marketing, SMM, creating interactive communications with visitors of the site)
- Organizing home-tests for analyzing different aspects of the product

Grants & Awards

- UNCE Doctoral Fellowship 2022-2023
Charles University, Faculty of Social Sciences (Prague, Czech Republic)
- 2nd place in Young Economists' Seminar, paper "Fiscal Consequences of Corporate Tax Avoidance" 2022
Young Economists' Seminar & Dubrovnik Economic Conference (Dubrovnik, Croatia)
- Grant for the research "Corporate Taxation and Transparency: Evidence from New International and Domestic Data Sources" 2022-2024
Grant Agency of Charles University (Prague, Czechia)
- Grant for the paper "Fiscal Consequences of Corporate Tax Avoidance" 2021-2022
United Nations University — World Institute for Development Economics Research (Helsinki, Finland)
- 3rd place in Research Proposal Competition, research proposal "Online Cash Register Policy in Russia: Impact on Firms' Prices and Exit Decisions" 2021
CERGE-EI (Prague, Czechia)

Courses & Summer Schools

- Graduate Teaching Fellows Teaching Principles and Practices for Economics Course August, 2021
(CERGE-EI Foundation)
- Iseo Summer School June, 2022

Skills & Languages

- **Programming:** Stata, Matlab, R, Python
- **Other software:** L^AT_EX, Microsoft Office Package (professional)
- **English** - CEFR C1
- **German** - CEFR A2
- **Czech** - CEFR A2
- **Russian** - native